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September 14, 2021

MEMO

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

From: Senator Amanda L. Shelton
Acting Chairperson, Committee on Rules

Re: Fiscal Note Waiver for Bill No. 182-36 (LS)

Buenas yan Hifa adai.

Attached, please find the fiscal note waiver for the following bill:

Bill No. 182-36 (LS)
Please forward the same to Management Information Services (MIS) for posting on our website.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Mary Maravilla, Committee
on Rules Director at 472-2461.

’

Thank you for your attention to this important matter.
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Hafa Adai Vice Speaker Barnes:

The Bureau requests that Bill No. 182-36 (LS) be granted a waiver pursuant to Public Law 12-229 as amended for the
following reason(s):

Bill 182-36 (LS) is an Act to amend §5214 of Article 3, Chapter 5, Title 5 Guam Code Annotated, relative to improving
sole source procurement.

The proposed legislation would implement specific terms, conditions, and requirements for the use of sole source
procurement.

As such, the Bill is administrative in nature and poses no fiscal impact upon any funds of the Government of Guam.

Senseramente,

LESTER L. CARLSON, JR.



